\ s
Ny CITY QEF

YORK

COUNCIL

%

Notice of a public meeting of
Decision Session - Executive Member for Transport and Planning

To: Councillor Gillies (Executive Member)

Date: Thursday, 7 January 2016

Time: 4.00 pm

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039)
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Post Decision Calling In:

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by Monday
11 January 2016 at 4:00 pm.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and
Scrutiny Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by Tuesday 5 January 2016 at
5.00pm.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to
declare:

e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests

e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which he might have in respect of business on this agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Sessions held
on 3 and 9 December 2015.

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The
deadline for registering is Wednesday 6 January 2016 at
5:00pm.

Members of the public may speak on an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Executive Member’s remit.

Filming or Recording Meetings

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at:
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webca
sting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf

Strensall Neighbourhood Plan (Pages 9 - 28)
This report summarises the responses received during the recent
consultation on the application by Strensall with Towthorpe Parish
Council for a Neighbourhood Plan area. It recommends that the
application by Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council to
designate the Parish of Strensall with Towthorpe as a
Neighbourhood Planning area is approved.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Executive Member considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.


https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf

Democracy Officer:

Name: Judith Betts
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 551078
e Email — judith.betts@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
HEMEAEMNESRHERESS (cantonese)
U BT AN e OF (R (qTS AN | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Polien)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
e U G T wrdu
T (01904) 551550



mailto:judith.betts@york.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for

Transport and Planning

Date 3 December 2015
Present Councillor Gillies
30. Declarations of Interest

31.

32.

33.

At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member was asked to
declare any personal, prejudicial or pecuniary interests he may
have in the business on the agenda. None were declared.

Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the last Decision Session
held on 12" November 2015 be approved and
signed by the Executive Member as a correct
record.

Public Participation - Decision Session

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

Public Rights of Way - Proposal to Restrict Public Rights
over the following Alleyways using Public Spaces
Protection Order Legislation; Baile Hill Terrace/Kyme
Street, Micklegate Ward, and; Cornlands Road Park,
Westfield Ward

The Executive Member considered a report which outlined a
proposal to restrict public rights, using Public Spaces Protection
Order legislation over alleyways at Baile Hill Terrace/Kyme
Street, Micklegate Ward, and Cornlands Road Park, Westfield
Ward.

The Executive Member noted that there had been no objections
to the Orders and was happy to approve the recommendation.



34.

Page 2

Resolved: That the Executive Member agreed to seal
and make operative the Public Spaces
Protection Orders for Baile Hill Terrace/Kyme
Street and Cornlands Road Park.

Reason: No formal objections or representations have
arisen as a result of the formal consultations
for both schemes.

Public Rights of Way - Presentation of Petition for the
Closure of two Alleyways to the rear of Properties on
Bachelor Hill and Gale Lane and Bachelor Hill

The Executive Member considered a report which presented a
petition submitted by Councillor Sue Hunter, Ward Member for
Westfield Ward, requesting that alleyways 30-38 Gale Lane,1-9
Bachelor Hill and to the rear of 11-15 Bachelor Hill be gated for
reasons of security. The Executive Member is asked to
consider not progressing the request at this time, but to add the
request to the list of other requests for Alley-gating so that it
may be prioritised accordingly.

It was reported that since the agenda was published, there had
been two further written representations as follows:

o A further representation from Councillor Hunter detailing
an amendment requested by residents that the southern
gate in the alleyway between Gale Lane and Bachelor Hill
should be positioned after the streetlight walking from the
junction with Bachelor Hill with Gale Lane due to low walls
of the surrounding properties.

e A representation from two residents of Bachelor Hill
highlighting problems they have experienced with the
alleyway at the rear of their home.

The Executive Member commented that while the petition does
have merit, the crime and anti-social behaviour statistics from
the Police show that there were no recorded crimes in the area,
therefore he agreed to add the alleyways to the list of requests,
along with the additional alleyways connecting Gale Lane to
Haddon Close/Tennent Mews as detailed in the report.



Page 3

Resolved: That the Executive Member agreed:

Not to progress the petition request at this
time, but add the two alleyways in questions to
the list of other alley-gating requests to be
prioritised accordingly.

Reason: The requirements of the legislation are not
currently being met in this instance.

Councillor Gillies, Chair
[The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 2.05 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for

Transport and Planning

Date 9 December 2015
Present Councillor Gillies
35. Declarations of Interest

36.

At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member was asked to
declare any personal, prejudicial or pecuniary interests he may
have in the business on the agenda. None were declared.

Public Participation - Decision Session

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

It was reported that a written submission had been received
from Mr Allan Charlesworth who had been hoping to attend the
meeting. The written submission was read out by the Executive
Member and the main points were as follows:

e The application is out of touch with village thinking and the
current village plan is adequate.

e The issue of joint designation had not been put to
Huntington or Strensall Parish Councils.

e |tis inaccurate to state that there is no obvious
relationship between Huntington, Strensall and Earswick

e Residents of Earswick would be better served if the Parish
Council initiated a joint venture with adjacent parishes of
Strensall and Huntington to take a more holistic view of
infrastructure and services.

e Mr Charlesworth requested that the decision over
designation be deferred and be referred back to Earswick
Parish Council with the recommendation that tri-parish
talks should take place to explore the benefits of a
combined submission for one joint designated area.

There had been one registration to speak on agenda item 3
Earswick Neighbourhood Plan.



37.

Page 6

lan Yeowart spoke on behalf of Earswick Parish Council. He
advised that the Parish Council had created a Neighbourhood
Plan Working Group and as part of the work undertaken, 200
questionnaires had been distributed around the village which
had resulted in a 63% response rate. In response to the
objections received during the consultation period and by Mr
Charlesworth in writing at the meeting, he advised that the
comments do not reflect the views of the whole village and that
the process had been open and transparent. He stated that in a
meeting this week, members of the community had unanimously
voted against a tri-parish plan. He confirmed that he did not
wish to see the application deferred.

Earswick Neighbourhood Plan

The Executive Member considered a report which summarised
the responses received during the recent consultation on an
application by Earswick Parish Council for a Neighbourhood
Plan Area. The report also recommended that the application to
designate the Parish of Earswick as Neighbourhood Planning
Area be approved.

In response to the points raised in the written submission by Mr
Charlesworth, the Council’s Legal Officer spoke to confirm that
the matter of the boundary sits with the Neighbourhood Plan
Applicant, in this case the Parish Council, and as they did not
wish the matter to be deferred then there was no reason why
the Executive Member could not determine application.

The Executive Member advised that having acknowledged the
comments made in respect of the application and the advice of
the legal officer, he was minded to approve Option 1.

Resolved: That the Executive Member approved Option 1
to approve the application to designate the
neighbourhood area for Earswick
Neighbourhood Plan, including the proposed
boundary (Annex A of the report) without
modification.

Reason: To allow Earswick Parish Council to progress
the Neighbourhood Plan.



38.

Page 7

Free Youth Bus Travel for January 2016

The Executive Member considered a report which provided
details of an offer which will provide free local bus travel on
Saturday and Sunday for the months of January and February
2016 within the City of York administrative area for children and
young people up to the age of 18 years old.

Officers outlined the report and advised that the offer was the
result of commercial negotiations with bus companies following
a one off sum of £100,000 which was allocated for the provision
of incentives which would make bus travel more attractive for
young people.

The Executive Member was aware of a representation from the
Labour Group who had queried why Option 1 to use the funding
until it ran out, had not been recommended. Officers advised
that it would be preferable to pause to assess the effectiveness
of the offer after a short period rather than continuing the
expenditure until it is exhausted.

Resolved: That the Executive Member approved Option
2b and approved funding of the free weekend
bus travel initiative for the months of January
and February 2016. Officers will then bring a
report to a further Executive Member Decision
Session summarising the costs and benefits of
the initiative before proposing a further
extension of the scheme.

Reason: In the short term, to encourage young people
to make greater use of the local bus network.
In the longer term, to persuade young people
to apply for a “YOzone’ card which will
encourage and embed sustainable travel
habits in the months and years ahead.

Councillor Gillies, Executive Member
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 4.15 pm].



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

YORK

== CITY OF
5 COUNCIL

Executive Member Decision Session — 7 January 2016
Transport and Planning

Proposed Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan Area
Summary

1.  This report summarises the responses received during the recent
consultation on the application by Strensall with Towthorpe Parish
Council for a Neighbourhood Plan area. The report recommends that
the application by Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council to
designate the Parish of Strensall with Towthorpe as a Neighbourhood
Planning area is approved.

Background

2.  As part of the Localism Act 2011, local communities are encouraged
to come together to get more involved in planning for their areas by
producing Neighbourhood plans for their area. Neighbourhood plans
are centred specifically round creating plans and policies to guide
new development.

3. Neighbourhood planning is about letting the people who know about
an area plan for it. It is led by the residential and business
community, not the Council, and is about building neighbourhoods —
not stopping growth.

4. If adopted by the Council, Neighbourhood Plans and orders will have
weight becoming part of the statutory plan making framework for that
area. Designation of a Neighbourhood Area is the first stage in the
preparation of a Neighbourhood Plan.

5. In line with National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) paragraph
24"

11D 41-024-20140306



Page 10

‘an application to produce a Neighbourhood Plan must be made by a
parish or town council or a prospective neighbourhood forum to the
local planning authority for a Neighbourhood Area to be designated
(Regulation 5 of the Neighbourhood Plan (General) Regulations
2012 (As amended). This must include a statement explaining why
the proposed neighbourhood area is an appropriate area’.

6.  The regulations state that where a relevant body, in this case
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council, submits an area application
it must include:

e A map which identified the area to which the area applications
relates;

e A statement explaining why this area is considered appropriate
to be designated as a neighbourhood area; and

e A statement that the organisation or body making the
application is a relevant body for the purposes of Section 61G
of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act as applied to
Neighbourhood Plans by Section 38a of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act (2004).

7.  Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council is progressing work on a
neighbourhood plan for the parish. In August 2015 the Parish
Council submitted to the Council an application to designate the
whole of the parish area of Strensall with Towthorpe as a
Neighbourhood Area for this purpose. This application and
associated boundary map is attached at Annex A.

8.  As detailed in the statement submitted the application is made by
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council who is a ‘relevant body’ as
defined by the relevant regulations®. The statement also advises that
the area that is the subject of the neighbourhood area application is
the entire parished area of Strensall with Towthorpe and that the
boundary proposed directly follows the parish boundary. The
statement details the reasons why the parish boundary is considered
to be an appropriate neighbourhood area.

9.  When an area application is received, the Council must publish the
following details of the Plan:

e The name of the neighbourhood area,;

% A relevant body means a) a parish or town council or b) an organisation
or body which is, or is capable of being, designated as a neighbourhood
forum.



Page 11

e A map identifying the area; and
e The name of the Parish Council who applied for the designation.

10.

11.

12.

Consultation

The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012
(Regulation 6) and the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
(Amendment) Regulations 2015 requires that the information to be
published is:

e A copy of the application
e Detalils of how to make representations

e Detalls of the deadline for representations, not less than 4 weeks
after the date of publication.

This should be published on the website and in such other manner
as is considered likely to bring the area application to the attention of
people who live, work or carry on business in the area to which the
area application applies.

The Council formally published the Strensall with Towthorpe Parish
Council’s application on 16" November for a 4 week period until 14™
December 2015.

The application was published in the following ways which are legally
compliant with the Act and with the Council’s adopted Statement of
Community Involvement:

e A letter, with the application attached was sent to the Parish
Council (for info);

e A notice and a copy of the application was put up at several
prominent locations around Strensall including Parish notice
boards;

e A letter with the application attached was sent to businesses and
landowners/agents in Strensall;

e A letter and copy of the application and boundary was sent to all
neighbouring Parish Councils and neighbouring local authorities,
these are:

o Sutton on the Forest PC

Flaxton PC

Earswick PC

Haxby TC

Stockton on the Forest PC

Hambleton DC

0O O O O O



13.

14.

Page 12

o Ryedale DC
o North Yorkshire County Council

e A webpage has been created at
www.york.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning where the Strensall
application is available to view as well as additional information on
the Neighbourhood Planning process.

e A specific email address neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
has been set up for representations as has a freepost address.

The Council has received two responses to the consultation which
are included as Annex B to this report. In summary this includes a
response from Linden Homes who welcome the preparation of a
Neighbourhood Plan for Strensall and support the proposed
Neighbourhood Plan boundary. The other response is from a local
resident who objects to the proposed Neighbourhood Plan on the
basis that the application boundary includes a site on which the
Secretary of State upheld a refusal earlier this year.

Options

The following options are available for the Executive Member to
consider:

Option 1 — approve the application to designate the neighbourhood
area for Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan, including the
proposed boundary (attached at Annex A) without modification; or

Option 2 — designate a modified area.

Analysis

15.

National Planning Practice Guidance (paragraph 35) states that the
“local planning authority must designate a Neighbourhood Area if it
receives a valid application and some or all of the area has not yet
been designated” In making the decision the Local Planning
Authority should take into account the relevant body’s statement
explaining why the area applied for is considered appropriate for
designation. Officers have considered the statement from Strensall
and Towthorpe Parish Council (the ‘relevant body’) and consider that
the parish boundary applied for is an appropriate boundary and that
the application received is valid. It is considered that it is not
desirable that only part of the Parish Council area be designated.


http://www.york.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning
mailto:neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Page 13

Practice Guidance also advises that when a neighbourhood area is
designated a “local planning authority should avoid pre-judging what
a qualifying body may subsequently decide to put in its draft
neighbourhood plan. It should not make assumptions about the
neighbourhood plan that will emerge from developing, testing and
consulting on the draft neighbourhood plan when designating a
neighbourhood area”. For these reasons, the objection received from
a local resident who raises concerns about the potential inclusion of
a site within the Neighbourhood Plan area should not be a material
consideration when making a decision on the boundary as there is
no indication that the Parish Council intend to support development
on this land through the neighbourhood plan.

There is also a statutory requirement to consider whether the
authority should designate the area proposed as a business area. As
the area is not wholly or predominantly business in nature, it is not
considered appropriate to designate the area as a business area.

Next Steps

If approval is granted on the neighbourhood area application,
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council can prepare the
Neighbourhood Plan with advice and assistance from the Council.
They are then required to undertake pre submission consultation by
publicising the proposals and inviting representations for a period of
not less than 6 weeks.

The Parish Council can then submit the Neighbourhood Plan to the
Council along with a consultation statement containing details of
those consulted, how they were consulted, summarising the main
issues and concerns raised and how these have been considered,
and where relevant addressed in the proposed Neighbourhood Plan.

On receipt of the draft Neighbourhood Plan, the Council needs to
publicise the Plan and invite representations for a period of not less
than 6 weeks. Once the Council is satisfied that the Plan meets the
requirements of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 the
Council then appoints an independent inspector. The Council is
responsible for paying the costs of the examination so it is in the
Council’s interests to ensure that the proposed plan meets the
requirements.



21.

22.

23.

24.
25.
26.

27.
28.
29.

30.

Page 14

The Examination and subsequent Referendum will follow. Should the
vote be in favour (50% plus 1), then the Council will publish the
Neighbourhood Plan.

Council Plan

The proposed Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan will be
a positive contribution to the Council Plan priority of ‘A council that
listens to residents - to ensure it delivers the services they want and
works in partnership with local communities’.

Implications

Financial/Programme — If the neighbourhood plan area for Strensall
with Towthorpe is approved, the council will be required to advise
and assist the Parish Council in the production of Neighbourhood
Plan and to pay for the examination and the subsequent referendum.
The Council can apply for the Neighbourhood Planning Grant from
the Department for Communities which is a staged payment totalling
£30,000. The cost of producing a Neighbourhood Plan will vary
depending on the complexity and size of the proposal and the
available supporting evidence. This will need to be funded through
the grant provided and from existing resources.

Human Resources — None.
Equalities — None.

Legal — The designation of Neighbourhood Plan Areas is to be made
in accordance with the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
Regulations 2012, the Neighbourhood Planning (General)
(Amendment) Regulations 2015 and the provisions of the Localism
Act 2011.

Crime and Disorder — None.
Information Technology — None.
Property — None.

Risk Management

No significant risks are associated with the recommendation in this
report have been identified.



Page 15

Recommendation
31. The Executive Member is recommended to:

Approve the application as per Option 1.

Reason: To allow Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council to
progress the Neighbourhood Plan.

Contact Detalls:

Authors Chief Officer Responsible for the report
Rebecca Harrison Michael Slater
Development Officer Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable

Tel No: (01904) 551667 Development

Report Date 22-12-15
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Patrick Looker
Finance Manager
Tel No: (01904) 551633

Sandra Branigan
Senior Solicitor
Tel No: (01904) 551040

Wards Affected:
Strensall Ward

For further information please contact the authors of the report.
Annexes:

Annex A — Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan application area
map and supporting statement

Annex B — Representations made during the consultation period



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

Annex A

Strensall with Towthorpe Application for a Neighbourhood Plan
Area



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Annex A
Strepeall Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council
g g AN \ The Village Hall, Northfields, Strensall, YORK, YO32 5XW
- Tel: 01904 491569
( LS ; Email: clerk-strensalipc@btconnect.com
( £l Chairman: Mr A K Marquis
Neil Ferris,
Acting Director of City and Environmental Services,
West Offices,
Station Rise
YORK,
YO1 6GA
27 August 2015

Dear Mr Ferris,

STRENSALL WITH TOWTHORPE PARISH
APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION OF NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN AREA

Please find enclosed formal application to permit Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council to
commence preparation of a Neighbourhood Plan for the parish of Strensall with Towthorpe.

We look forward to working closely with officers of City of York Council to produce a Neighbourhood
Plan for this parish.

Yours Sincerely

A. K. Marquis
Chairman

cc. Rebecca Harrison.



Page 20 Annex A

STRENSALL WITH TOWTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL FOR
DESIGNATION OF NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN AREA

1. INTRODUCTION

Strensall with Towthorpe Parish is located in the Strensall Ward of the City
of York Council and is some 6 miles north from the city centre of York. In
2009 the separate parishes of Strensall and Towthorpe, administered by
one parish council, were combined into the parish of Strensall with
Towthorpe. The village of Strensall and the hamlet of Towthorpe are
included within the parish. The extensive MoD owned Queen Elizabeth
Barracks, Towthorpe Lines Training Centre and the firing ranges are also
contained within the parish and are collectively located on land known as
Strensall Common although owned by the Crown as detailed in the 1884
Strensall Common Act. Strensall Common is a Site of Special Scientific
Interest and the SSSI includes the MoD owned and Yorkshire Wildlife Trust
owned land.

The attached map (Appendix A) shows the boundary of the parish.

2. STATEMENT EXPLAINING WHY THE PARISH IS CONSIDERED AN

APPROPRIATE NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA.
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council plays a lead role in the parish and
represents the interests of all its residents. The Parish Council, as a
statutory consultee, deals with a substantial number of planning
applications throughout the parish. Following consultation on 29* January
2015, between Parish Council Representatives and the Commanding
Officer at Queen Elizabeth Barracks, it was agreed that the MoD owned
land should also be included within any boundary for a Neighbourhood
Plan. Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council played a lead role in the
2011 appraisal of the three conservation areas within the parish — CAA 23
Strensall, CAA 31 Strensall Railway Buildings and CAA 32 Towthorpe. At the
August 11* 2015 meeting of Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council it was
resolved that the Neighbourhood Plan Area boundary should be the parish
boundary.



Page 21 Annex A

3. STRENSALL WITH TOWTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL AS RELEVANT BODY

Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council is the first tier of local government
and enjoys support from the community. It is fully prepared to engage with
the community to produce a Neighbourhood Plan in conjunction with
Officers of City of York Council. The production of a Neighbourhood Plan is
a logical step forward from the Village Design Statement which was
approved by the Cabinet of City of York Council on 3™ March 2015. At the
Annual Parish Meeting held in the Village Hall on 7*" April 2015, following a
presentation by Rebecca Harrison of City of York Council, the residents
were given the opportunity to discuss the merits of having a
Neighbourhood Plan and it was unanimously agreed that a plan should
follow the successful production of the Village Design Statement.

4. CONCLUSION
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council looks forward to receiving formal

designation of the Neighbourhood Plan area.

A. K. Marquis

e g ome
Chairman
Strensall with Towthorpe Parish Council



5. ~{]  Cottages | High Roans o~ L/ I~
'r‘f“"*‘“-‘aah }& Ep Hous: »,_,_Q f | \l \‘U“!

M N L e Py e 1N

o AmexA
i/ \ L{C;»:‘_

% B‘r‘bﬁ_n Farnl ﬁsﬁ? ;

x| Y
=Ll ) gh 2 g /S ©
~, “ Fﬂ:‘"‘"“i—L} ! Roans =E s of b 220 % <N
\ — a5 i s - P AN
0 L / s N VL 7\ T GECRICE Hillg g5
. High Roans T~ —= \& g A Y & B 3 R
LW { TN z 33 N ot o JFarm 3 <
~ Woo? Y ~ -\ t\a\ g Hil ‘CI TR % g
- N | i Dses A J ; L
\ e = "
T [ L [ \T . & NOE \3\\/ : \«.

- /‘ D - -,‘:"‘ / o g
/ f High Roans|[T i \\\ o e
Farm o5 St , k‘g;/ ]
———— “ e \ Waitekeld
_Forest Hill - \ e

£ £ Fafm
. \\*@\ B
o o & \\ |

< é = L je ,3\ ', p

4 S —"-__‘."" A
Carr Wood o ﬁ/ s A DY = y g
el o ‘k:\"‘*‘:-‘_ ” /Xs\h A ,V»\\?ﬁ» = N~ 3 2 N S
N Hundred Acrj Ao, Wood /)5( Do | S A \ N
D g ) \ Farm. /"~ By s \{r"Birkers\“){/ X \ )"*
ol e /{

= )
7 Moop Fifm NS4 N N\ N A
F :

- - R W S ‘ %
62 T }'_{, f;*/ A W OBirkers R o \\
§ el N e S )
! = TWiks Plancation. -\ _ZEE e\ b
W L] e e e i Y k) LY
S Redwin e o e e L@ ol \
\ . LR A e ~ ) 4 L
e Farm tegan. n N \‘\a-:fﬁ'ﬂ % _,-é'%’}\ \

s \
_===2"\ Leckby: | S
= % .
% \ Fakm —0, =~ i?_ “\ \\ §;
2 == - & G!‘E‘ﬁ_ll‘. Fir
</ "N Woodlands\?_ & - Plantdtjon
& h

Farm 5 ‘l.ﬁa 2

o
f.\:‘ EEGEN
5

. -

-

=
lllingwarth's
>
W T
codf/

~ &

o ‘r\’[,‘,“?y:.__:‘:" _\‘:,h'-’ £ /‘/ : RTLIy

£ o m p o iy F v
& <” o |_= & Serensall. Common
& F AN o\l A(F o ) A

SN N\ B bl (o &/}r L
o NS TRENMSALL, WITH

X s i P
. MTer VAT ™ ‘
N o @l FHAORPE.
Nepad e’ NSt > N, T B
W b b " Mg 1K

oy i Q - '. |
oo = a
) ‘

e

rﬁ‘rﬁj - 1 ‘\
gn — L o
inge \r T )\%e;ﬁ,ff )
_—Golden Hill, _aF Haxby Lodge
\ \ Ii,.\Far,\"ﬁ ',(G/C%\\:\,!—’Farm
= \ -
Haxby\Moor\ L+ ?{\ N
,3\ gﬁf"’\ i s
= i 1" Beech i\ i

\ P’ House;ﬁ'\\ =

A
fa Fee L
2

.

'Bil‘a_gk Averham I';

+F e
7 i

e\
I

i % AN
AWl \E\'ss‘B’ridg |
R 2 ' his

k)

ER £ Tl \/’_,. Wiy,
ernsall Com f'\li\q e ™ A Kidney
T, N — \ o Pand ~J

B g o LA0) i ——" ¥ 3 L, 324 . - st T R =
S . SN == sy L R o B

el
I‘

\r —
P - = 716 / 2 F 7 T o) e T, = =" o ™ ey (LN .
ir Crofd\Farm 3 s f’:/r ) S DD G\ = ; 2 WL — RUBE T SeLicel A
o I : . e 3 N - a2 Little
B, 7 .-:**" Plantation

ﬂr’nrld'.s Enrd|:
Plantation {1o®

.DAN

5

i R;&R.AE..A‘I;}‘-;.} - i
" _:--—‘r\:_) 27 T

.

“Towthorpe Pt
"~ Bridge / 9
g

4

gy
- e -

- > 3 AL 2T s
e Ak 7 King's Moors,*
Whiteland Fields, /' § % - Nt L

i 3 0
}....

-7 : > ‘\J.—-’gj“'—'\ _,T'T ‘ 10N

P Y NN
ol ]
aSuit T NN ¢

|8 = E: T ol s

Wl p h 5 ¥ ) "H“ 3 T = | 0
re) <SR ST, i s Sl Sch it i8] T2 B e N L / ]
—

Office~© Crown Copyright:-~
oiil proceeding frﬁgad\" 19
4 e & '1*

o
'- Y~ S =
| D St Il with Towth Parish B g /z:ﬁlqeproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her Majesty's’ atio
! rensall wi o) orpe raris ounaar ™M or,ggswmﬂﬁ. ed reproduction infrin ght and ' may lead to prosecuti
| P Y = A C}%j orlﬁelgo%?l%f?ucené)e No. 1(&) 18 /o

g Ti= ) e
e AN i L S ISl A ST/ - IS :ﬁﬁﬁﬂ ﬁg L "'Il".\ /

-

i



Keith
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX  A


Page 23

Annex B
Responses to Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan

Area Application



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

Annex B1
Harrison, Rebecca
From: Michael Watts [mwatts@nlpplanning.com]
Sent: 30 November 2015 13:52
To: neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
Cc: Andy.Cramer@lindenhomes.co.uk
Subject: Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan [NLP-DMS.FID358283]

Dear Ms Harrison
| refer to your letter dated 11 November 2015 concerning the above matter.

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners act for Linden Homes in relation to the land at Brecks Lane, Strensall. Linden Homes
welcome the preparation of a Neighbourhood Plan for Strensall and support the proposed Neighbourhood Plan
boundary.

My client’s consider that it is important that the Parish Council, when preparing the Neighbourhood Plan, take full
account of the scale and location of land for housing set out in the emerging York Local Plan for the village. As
stated in your letter, the objective of the Neighbourhood Plan should be about building communities and not
stopping growth.

Linden Homes look forward to working with the Parish Council in the formulation of the plan. The Brecks Lane site
has the opportunity of providing much needed affordable and market housing to meet the needs of the community,
building on the infrastructure that has already been put in place to deliver the site. The Parish Council is therefore
urged to allocate the land for housing.

Please can you ensure the we are recorded in the Council’s database for any future consultation on the Strensall
with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan.

Regards

Michael Watts

Senior Director, Head of Manchester Office

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners, 3rd Floor, One St James's Square, Manchester M2 6DN
T 0161 8376130/ M 07967 108124 / E mwatts@nlpplanning.com

nlpplanning.com S in|

Devolving Growth?

Local Opportunities for Strategic

Infrastructure Investment s
Click to view NLP’s latest research L a "

gﬁ Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarily.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27 Annex B2

From:

Sent: 03 December 2015 21:59

To: neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
Subject: Fw: Objection Strensall

We wish to object on the following grounds 1 The site forms part of a larger site on which The Secreary

of State upheld an earlier Refusal and e refusal earlier this year 2 The subject site forms part of the Green

Belt 3 The Bone Dyke I <" capacity and is prone to flooding 4 We
already have traffic problems especially with the regular bus service to York and Large Lorries servicing Tesco
Especially between 8.30 and 9.30 every morning when children are going to school often on bikes and

scooters. 5 Because of on street parking (which has been modified by extending yellow lines that part of the
Village has become more dangerous, traffic travels more quickley because there are no parked care etc to slow them
down) where part is only single carriageway causes congestion at a time when children are going to school the
opening of the post office and patients visiting the Dr Surgery (on Southfields Road) 6 Strensall's infrastructure is
aleady inadequate for the existing population The Main Villge Street is congested, The School has no land on which
to expand and already the playing fields have been built on( for additional; School Accommodation) The Main Drain in
the Village overflows and backs up our drains flooding our garden with sewage this will be confirmed by Yorkshire
Water I 2 it is only in the past 12 years any drainage problems have been
experienced. Year by year they become more frequent and although the pumping system keeps being upgraded the

drains were laid in the 1880 /1890 with no upgrade to size |
I



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes , 09/12/2015 Decision Session - Executive Member for Transport and Planning

	4 Strensall Neighbourhood Plan
	Annex A-Strensall with Towthorpe Application for a Neighbourhood Plan Area-Cover
	Annex A- Application for a Neighbourhood Plan
	cover letter
	Application
	APPENDIX A

	Annex B-Responses to Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan Application-Cover
	Annex B1- Response to Strensall with Towthorpe Application for Neighbourhood Plan
	Annex B2- Response to Strensall with Towthorpe Application for Neighbourhood Plan




